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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: Darren Habel (darren.habel@usace.army.mil)
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
Darren Habel (darren.habel@usace.army.mil) <mailto:darren.habel@usace.army.mil>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Riley, Craig  (DOH) <Craig.Riley@DOH.WA.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

I am out of the office.  
 
If you need immediate assistance, please contact our front office at 509-329-2100. 
 
lf this is an after hours emergency please call  our Drinking Water Hotline at 1-877-481-4901. 
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Jeff Watson

From: Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP) <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Automatic reply: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Sorry to have missed you! I am out of the office on annual leave I will return to the office on 3/12 and will 
return your email then.  
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Jeff Watson

From: postmaster@ci.ellensburg.wa.us
To: RichElliott
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
RichElliott <mailto:elliottr@kvfr.org>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: 'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'; 'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'; 

'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; 'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
'Tom Justus (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)' <mailto:tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>  
 
'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov>  
 
'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>  
 
'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' <mailto:Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: 'Teske, Mark S'; 'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
'Teske, Mark S' <mailto:Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>  
 
'Brent Renfrow (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: 'Clear, Gwen (ECY)'; 'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
'Clear, Gwen (ECY)' <mailto:GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>  
 
'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV' <mailto:CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: 'enviroreview@yakama.com'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:18 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
'enviroreview@yakama.com' <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: 'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)' <mailto:jessica@yakama.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'; 

'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>  
 
'Cindy Preston (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>  
 
'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: 'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
'Johnson Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)' <mailto:johnson@yakama.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: postmaster@Yakama.com
To: 'jmarvin@yakama.com'
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
'jmarvin@yakama.com' <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: MAILER-DAEMON@av-mx.com
To: cid@fairpoint.net
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
cid@fairpoint.net 
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook <postmaster@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com>
To: Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Relayed: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server: 
 
Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com) <mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Joe Gilbert; Patti Johnson; Jan Ollivier; Jeff Watson; Kaycee Hathaway; Doc Hansen; 

Lindsey Ozbolt; Lisa Lawrence; Candie M. Leader; Christina Wollman; Bill Steele; Brenda 
Larsen; Erin Moore; Kim Dawson; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Duncan; Julie Kjorsvik

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Delivered: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Joe Gilbert (joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Jan Ollivier (jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Jeff Watson (jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Kaycee Hathaway (kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Doc Hansen (doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Lindsey Ozbolt (lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Candie M. Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Christina Wollman (christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Bill Steele (bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Brenda Larsen (brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Erin Moore (erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Lisa Iammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Holly Duncan (holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>  
 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
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Jeff Watson

From: Holly Duncan
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Automatic reply: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

I will be out of the office March 7th through March 22nd. I will be able to respond to you when I get back on 
the 24th of March.  Thank you for your understanding. 
 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Candie M. Leader
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Automatic reply: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

I am out of the office and will return on March 12th.  Please call 509-962-7523 if you require assistance. 
  
Thank you! 
 

 
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
To: tribune@nkctribune.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 11:17 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 
 
tribune@nkctribune.com <mailto:IMCEAEX-
_O%3DKITTITAS_OU%3DCOURTHSE_cn%3DRecipients_cn%3Dtribune%2B40nkctribune%2B2Ecom@co.kit
titas.wa.us>  
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the 
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Diagnostic information for administrators: 
 
Generating server: EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us 
 
IMCEAEX-_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us 
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.ExRecipNotFound; not found ## 
 
Original message headers: 
 
Received: from EXCH2010-MAIL.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df]) 
 by exch2010-mail.co.kittitas.wa.us ([fe80::f1f0:8133:f9bc:42df%11]) with mapi 
 id 14.01.0438.000; Tue, 11 Mar 2014 11:16:31 -0700 
Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat" 
Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary 
From: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
To: Bill Steele <bill.steele@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Brenda Larsen 
 <brenda.larsen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Brent Renfrow 
 (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov)'" <Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>, "Candie M. Leader" 
 <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Christina Wollman 
 <christina.wollman@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Cindy Preston 
 (cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov)'" <cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>, 
 "'CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV'" <CROSEPACOORDINATOR@ECY.WA.GOV>, "'Clear, 
 Gwen (ECY)'" <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>, "'enviroreview@yakama.com'" 
 <enviroreview@yakama.com>, Erin Moore <erin.moore@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 "'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'" <Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov>, Holly Duncan 
 <holly.duncan@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Jan Jorgenson (jorgenja@cwu.edu)'" 
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 <jorgenja@cwu.edu>, "'Jessica Lally (jessica@yakama.com)'" 
 <jessica@yakama.com>, "'jmarvin@yakama.com'" <jmarvin@yakama.com>, "'Johnson 
 Meninick (johnson@yakama.com)'" <johnson@yakama.com>, Julie Kjorsvik 
 <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Kim Dawson 
 <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'" 
 <linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov>, Lisa Iammarino 
 <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lisa Lawrence 
 <lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Mike Johnston <mjohnston@kvnews.com>, 
 "'nelmsk@cwu.edu'" <nelmsk@cwu.edu>, Patti Johnson 
 <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'" 
 <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>, "'Teske, Mark S'" <Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov>, 
 "'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'" <rivers@dnr.wa.gov>, "'Thalia Sachtleben 
 (enviroreview@yakama.com)'" <enviroreview@yakama.com>, "'Tom Justus 
 (tom.justus@doh.wa.gov)'" <tom.justus@doh.wa.gov>, "tribune@nkctribune.com" 
 <IMCEAEX-
_O=KITTITAS_OU=COURTHSE_cn=Recipients_cn=tribune+40nkctribune+2Ecom@co.kittitas.wa.us>, 
 Joe Gilbert <joe.gilbert@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "Allison Kimball 
 (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)" <brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>, Jan 
 Ollivier <jan.ollivier@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "'Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov'" 
 <Richard.Benson@doh.wa.gov>, "'heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov'" 
 <heather.cannon@doh.wa.gov>, "Darren Habel (darren.habel@usace.army.mil)" 
 <darren.habel@usace.army.mil> 
CC: Doc Hansen <doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lindsey Ozbolt 
 <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Jeff Watson 
 <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, "cid@fairpoint.net" <cid@fairpoint.net>, 
 RichElliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>, "Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School 
 District" <pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>, "Chuck Cruse 
 (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)" <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>, Kaycee Hathaway 
 <kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
Thread-Topic: Kittitas County Notice of Application SP-13-00010 Brain 
Thread-Index: Ac89Sm7ChTRoUboPTReGQSzgbfbEQw== 
Return-Receipt-To: <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Date: Tue, 11 Mar 2014 11:16:30 -0700 
Message-ID: <C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFC93E067034A7A058B67@glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Reply-To: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>, Lindsey Ozbolt 
 <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <C97566EEC920FD4D8A425CFC93E067034A7A058B67@glamdring.co.kittitas.wa.us> 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Originating-IP: [192.168.38.3] 
 

 


